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Mission Statement
of the Elk Grove Unified School
District
The Elk Grove Unified School District
will provide a learning community that challenges ALL students
to realize their greatest potential.

ELK GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CORE VALUES:
1. Outcomes for Students
 Achievement of Core Academic Skills
 Confident, Effective Thinkers and Problem Solvers
 Ethical Participants in Society

2. Commitments about How We Operate as an Organization
 Support Continuous Improvement Of Instruction
 Build Strong Relationships
 Find Solutions

3. High Expectations for Learning for ALL Students and Staff
 Instructional Excellence
 Safe, Peaceful, and Healthy Environment
 Enriched Learning Atmosphere
 Collaboration with Diverse Communities And Families
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Dear Students and Families,
Welcome to Elliott Ranch Elementary School. We are looking forward to working with our families during the
2015-2016 school year. After reading and discussing the information in this handbook, please sign the verification
form and return it to your child’s classroom teacher.
As we enter our thirteenth year, we are looking forward to maintaining the high standards that we have set for
ourselves and our students. We will use assessments and research to adapt our instructional program to meet the
needs of all of our students.
We are proud of the relationship we have built with the Stonelake community, and know that it is only with your
support that we are able to accomplish all that we do.
We have dedicated ourselves to continuing to provide an educational atmosphere that is challenging, enriching,
and fun. We are anxious to greet our dear friends from last year and we look forward to meeting new families
joining the Elliott Ranch family this year.
We welcome families on campus with open arms, and look forward to the mutual cooperation it takes to help
every child learn to the very best of his or her ability, and make their elementary school years the bedrock of their
future educational goals. We are confident that you will enjoy watching and supporting our Rockets as they soar
this year, and together, we’ll make this year another awesome one!
Thank you,

The Elliott Ranch Elementary School Staff
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Programs and Services
TITLE IX REGULATIONS
In compliance with Title IX of the educational Amendments of 1972, Elliott Ranch Elementary School does
not discriminate on the basis of sex in its educational programs or activities.
What this regulation means for you and your children is that girls and boys will not be separated on the basis
of sex for instructional purposes. All children will be provided with equal educational opportunity, without
invading the privacy and rights of each student.
The law mandates that each parent and student be notified of their individual rights and if they have a
complaint regarding sex discrimination, they are to contact the teacher. If the complaint cannot be settled
verbally, parents do have the right to file a grievance on behalf of the student. Upon request from the
principal, a detailed grievance procedure will be provided.
Elliott Ranch School is striving to meet the requirements of Title IX. In the event you have a complaint
regarding gender equity in the Elk Grove Unified School District, contact Title IX Coordinator at 686-7795.
DISTRICT PARENT HANDBOOK
2015-2016
The Elk Grove Unified School District’s 2015-2016 Parent Handbook has been distributed to all households
in the district. This handbook contains useful information related to district practices and procedures. If you
have not received your copy or have misplaced it, please call us.
ACCELERATED
Definition: Accelerating all students to work at their highest potential and providing students with extensions
to move beyond grade level expectations through engaging, meaningful work that promotes life-long,
independent learning.
The staff at Elliott Ranch Elementary School believes that all students should be accelerated in various areas
of their academic program. Therefore, the core of our acceleration program will take place during the regular
school day. During these times of working in an accelerated curriculum, students will be challenged to learn at
a faster pace, with greater depth in curriculum that is beyond that of the grade level standards.
GIFTED AND TALENTED EDUCATION
GATE students are identified in grades 3-6, however in the 2014-2015 school year, EGUSD began blanket
testing all 3rd grade students for GATE identification. With the 2015-2016 school year, we are seeing the
return of funds to support our GATE program as well. As a result, we are striving to provide additional
learning opportunities for GATE identified students through our GATE program.
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Designed to meet the learning needs of all students in the school, this state-funded program will focus on
improving curriculum, teaching strategies and learning environment. The School Site Council is made up of
administration, staff and parents who meet regularly and are involved in the planning, implementation and
evaluation of school programs and their budgets.
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Programs and Services (continued)
Scholastic Reading Counts!
The Scholastic reading Counts Program provides teachers and children a fun and exciting way to promote
reading at home and in the classroom. Software installed in the classrooms and computer lab allows students
to take in-class quizzes on books they have read for points. Each book has a designated reading level as well
as point value.
Scholastic Reading Counts:
 Helps kids get excited about books.
 Helps students focus attention on careful reading of books, which improves students’ critical thinking
skills and builds the intrinsic love of reading.
 Provides teacher with reliable, objective information.
 Enables teachers to monitor both the quantity and the quality of student reading practice.
 Helps to keep students challenged.
 Using Scholastic Reading Counts students can read appropriate books within their zone of proximal
development (ZPD). This ensures that every student is challenged without being frustrated.
SCHOOL NURSE
The health program at Elliott Ranch Elementary is administered by a qualified school nurse who provides the
following services: vision and hearing screening; obtaining medical information and keeping records of each
student; providing nutritional and dental health education; and acting as a Special Education Team member.
Please note that the school nurse averages one day every other week on campus.
UPDATE ON DISTRICT HEAD LICE POLICY
Effective July 1, 2015
A suspected case of head lice will be individually screened. If students are identified with live lice by the
presence of a live louse or lice, the student’s parent will be called to come and pick up the student from
school. No classroom checks will be done. A notification letter will be sent home with the student. When a
student is sent home, families will be provided with instructions for treatment. Pharmacists and physicians can
assist in recommending over-the-counter medication. Directions from the treatment labels should be followed
exactly regarding application and any repeat treatment. Readmission occurs if and when the student is free of
live lice. Students that have nits (eggs) present in their hair are not excluded from school. Our head lice
policy/procedure is in line with evidence based practice and is based on the recommendation from the Center
for Disease Control, and the American Academy of Pediatrics, the Sacramento County Public Health
Department, and the National Association of School Nurses.
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST
The school psychologist administers psychological tests, consults with teachers and parents on learning
disabilities, developmental issues, and social emotional/behavioral problems. In addition, direct services to
students are provided. A conference is always held with parents before direct services are provided. He/she
may also be involved with individual evaluations of potential gifted and talented (GATE) students. Please
note that the school psychologist is only on campus three days per week.
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Programs and Services (continued)
SPECIAL EDUCATION - RESOURCE SPECIALIST
The Resource Specialist (RSP) provides instruction and services to students who have been identified by the
Student Study Team. To qualify, these students must exhibit learning disabilities in one or more of the
academic skill and/or psychomotor areas. The instructional plans, which are based upon the results of student
testing/evaluation and committee input, are reviewed yearly or as needed with parent(s) and staff to ensure
that the goals are appropriate and that maximum progress is being made. The goal is to make the necessary
progress for the student to return full time to the regular classroom.
SPECIAL EDUCATION - SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST
The Speech and Language Specialist screens all children referred by teachers or parents. In addition to
working with children who need speech or language therapy, the specialist assists teachers with students
whose primary communication disability may be in the auditory comprehension or processing areas. All
testing and evaluations are individualized and are only conducted with prior parental consent.
STUDENT STUDY TEAM
The Student Study Team (SST) is a collaborative effort to provide resources to support students having
academic, social or behavioral difficulties in the classroom. The team meets at the request of a teacher or
parent for a concentrated problem-solving meeting. During the Student Study Team Meeting, either
recommendations and/or a comprehensive action plan will be developed in an effort to resolve concerns. A
brief follow-up meeting may be scheduled to assess progress, make further recommendations and evaluate
success and resolution.
NEVERSTREAMING
Neverstreaming is an early intervention program designed to provide intensive, short-term academic services
to struggling/at-risk students. The goal of the Neverstreaming program is to intervene at the earliest sign of
difficulty with the maximum amount of resources. Services are provided to students through instructional
venues, whether in the regular education classroom, the learning center, or through collaboration with
appropriate community agencies, specialists, and regular and special education teachers. Proven
methodologies are used to support the district’s goals to address each student’s academic needs.

Student Academics
We want you to thoroughly understand your child’s educational program. Our “Back to School Night” allows
us to better acquaint you with this year’s program. A summary of student programs follows:
ENGLISH-LANGUAGE ARTS
The Elk Grove Unified School District has adopted the Open Court Collections for Young Scholars series for
kindergarten through sixth grades. Open Court Reading (2002 edition) is a research-based language arts
curriculum for students in kindergarten through sixth grade which teachers continue to use to support the
instruction of specific skills that support the new Common Core State Standards.
As we continue to implement the CCSS, teachers will be augmenting the Open Court Reading Language Arts
instruction with expository text such as that found in the science and social studies curricula, narrative text in
the form of core novels, and informational text found in newspapers and magazines to better prepare students
for their future educational goals.
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Student Academics (continued)
MATHEMATICS
In August 2010 the State Board of Education adopted the updated mathematics standards. The adopted math
curriculum is aligned to the Common Core State standards. Our kindergarten through sixth grade students will
use Go Math published by Houghton Mifflin in conjunction with other resources that focus on problem
solving skills.
SOCIAL STUDIES
The History/Social Science program in the Elk Grove Unified School District is standards-based with an
emphasis on both subject content and historical and social science analysis skills. Both the Grade K-5
(Harcourt Publishing Co.) and the Grade 6-8 (Holt Publishers) programs contain strategies for writing, notetaking, critical thinking, vocabulary development, and building success in comprehending expository text.
Primary source materials, both written and through media, are included to enhance student engagement in
learning about events of the past. The text is available on CD and online for the convenience of students
accessing information at home.
SCIENCE EXPLORATION
Elementary Science education in the Elk Grove Unified School District addresses the California Standards for
each grade level. In Kindergarten through fifth grade the standards are woven around three strands: earth
science, physical science, and life science. The publisher for the K-5 curriculum is MacMillan McGraw-Hill.
In sixth grade the focus of the California standards is related to earth science, followed by a concentration of
life and physical science in our middle schools. The publisher for the 6th grade curriculum is Holt, Rinehart
and Winston. This year, Elliott Ranch will be incorporating modules from Project Lead the Way which are
aligned to the new Next Generation Science Standards as well.
PHYSICAL EDUCATION
The Physical Education program at Elliott Ranch meets the state-required 200 minutes every 10 days with a
dedicated PE teacher. The program will teach grade-level specific standards using the Sports, Play, and Active
Recreation for Kids (SPARK) curriculum to address grade level physical education requirements.
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY
Students in grades 1 – 6 will receive computer instruction from a Computer Resource Teacher at various times
throughout the year. Students will receive their primary instruction in technology in our Technology Center.
Before being able to use the Internet, each child must return a Internet Usage slip signed by a parent or
guardian. They will use computers to learn a wide range of skills including coding, typing, word processing,
Internet research, and multimedia design. The computer lab teacher will work in collaboration with classroom
teachers to help extend student understanding of grade-level standards where appropriate. There are also other
opportunities for students to work with computers in the classroom. In the 2015-2016 school year, in order to
support both student learning as well as state mandated testing, Elliott Ranch will be using 4 class sets of
Chrome Books in addition to the computers in our newly updated computer lab.
FINE ARTS
The Visual and Performing Arts Program is a vital part of a well-rounded educational program for all
students. Our goal is to help the students connect and apply what is learned in the arts to other art forms and
across subject areas. The arts convey knowledge and meaning not learned through the student of other
subjects. It offers students the opportunity to envision, evaluate, revise, solve problems, imagine, work
collaboratively, and apply self-discipline. Elliott Ranch also has an excellent Art Docent program. Parent
Volunteers provide lessons each month to students, who then apply this knowledge by completing a related
activity.
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School Information and Procedures
ACCIDENTS OR ILLNESS
If your child becomes ill or is injured at school, he/she will receive aid and assistance from the school staff. If
it is deemed necessary, every effort will be made to involve the school nurse. Please be aware that the school
nurse is only on campus one day per week.
If it is determined that your child should go home and/or receive additional professional attention, you will be
notified immediately.
SICK OR INJURED CHILDREN ARE NEVER SENT HOME EARLY WITHOUT PARENTAL
NOTIFICATION AND PERMISSION.
PARENTS SHOULD MAKE SURE THAT ALL "EMERGENCY" INFORMATION IS ACCURATE
AND CURRENT.
ATTENDANCE/TARDIES
The importance of regular, daily attendance cannot be over-emphasized. State law requires mandatory
attendance and research shows that student success is dependent on good attendance. If your child is going to
be absent from school because of illness or for a personal reason, please call the office on the day of the
absence to let us know.
1. Students are expected to report to class on time.
2. Students who have been absent from school are to bring written excuses from their parents upon their
return only if they did not call the school office the day of the absence.
3. While it is important for students to return as soon as possible following an illness, they should not return
too soon. If a student is not well enough to go outdoors at recesses, he/she should not be in school.
4. If attendance is a recurring problem, parents will be asked to meet with an administrator and teacher for
the following reasons:
a. Absence without a written excuse or telephone call
b. Unexcused tardiness
c. Truancy, i.e., absence without parental permission
CLASSROOM VISITATIONS
Parents may visit their children’s classroom anytime they wish except during periods of testing. All classroom
observations must be scheduled in advance with the classroom teacher and/or administration with 24 hours
notice. All visitors must, however, check with office personnel before entering the school grounds or
before going to the classroom. A "pass" will be provided for approved visitors after they log-in and register
via our Ident-a-kid software. This is required for the protection of all of our students. Parent involvement and
assistance in all classrooms is encouraged and appreciated. Students are not permitted to bring student guests
to spend the day. If administration deems that a visitor’s presence on school grounds will interfere with
the peaceful conduct of the school, visitor privileges may be revoked.
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School Information and Procedures (continued)
CAFETERIA SERVICES
The lunchroom is now equipped with the CAFS (Computer Assisted Food Service) system. All students have
been assigned a four-digit PIN (Personal ID Number). This number is only for internal, departmental use and
is strictly for Rooming meal count information. Students may prepay any amount to be applied to the account.
The money will be used to purchase meals or ala carte items. The prepay option is encouraged in order to
reduce the need for daily cash handling. Households with more than one student in the school will need to
designate the amount of money to be placed into each student’s account. When submitting a personal check
for pre-payment, please write your child’s name and PIN on the check.
The elementary breakfast price is $1.25 and lunch price will be $2.25 or free for students who qualify for
reduced price meals. Families are encouraged to purchase meals in advance, and check should be made out to
Elliott Ranch. The child’s name and school meal account or pin number must also be included on the check.
Parents who make an advance payment of four weeks or 20 plus lunches will receive one bonus lunch.
Free breakfast and lunches are available for students who qualify based on family income. A letter and
application outlining the free and reduced meal program is distributed to all students each year as required by
State and Federal Government. A new application must be completed each year. For more information
regarding this program, please call 686-7735.
Our school also participates in the mylunchmoney.com program. Parents are able to pay for the student’s
lunches, view their child’s lunch history report, set choice and spending limits, and be notified when the lunch
balance is low. To enroll, please go to mylunchmoney.com.
GIFTS TO SCHOOL PERSONNEL
The Governing Board believes that feelings of appreciation can be expressed in many ways. The Board
discourages students and parents/guardians from giving gifts to staff members, and instead encourages them
to write personal notes of appreciation. When accepting gifts, staff should be sensitive to the feelings of other
students and use discretion if gifts are opened in front of others.
HEALTH
The health of your child is important to all of us. Students who have definite signs of colds or other illnesses
should not be sent to school. The parent of a student with a communicable disease should notify the school by
telephone as soon as the illness is diagnosed. The school telephone number is 683-3877.
State law and district policies strictly regulate the use or administration of medications at school. No
medication (prescription or non-prescription) may be dispensed to students or allowed on the school
site without appropriate forms being completed and on file in the school office. Please contact the office
for a copy of the district's policy and required authorization forms.
First Grade Physical Examinations: At first grade entry, all students must provide the district with written
evidence of a physical examination (by a licensed physician and surgeon or clinic), completed no sooner than
18 months prior to first grade entry. (Health and Safety Code 323.5; 324.2; 324.3)
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School Information and Procedures (continued)
HOME-SCHOOL COMMUNICATIONS
Contacting a Teacher
Teachers welcome your notes and calls. Conferences can be easily arranged. Teachers are usually available to
accept phone calls from 7:45 – 7:55 a.m. and immediately after school. The office will take messages
anytime, and the teacher will return the call as soon as practical. You may also email a teacher by going to
www.egusd.net, selecting Elliott Ranch in the “Select a School” box, and then clicking on the Elliott Ranch
website. Once on our website, click on “Staff,” and then click on the name of the teacher you would like to
leave a message for. Communication between teachers and parents is extremely important.
If You Are Concerned About Something, Talk To The Teacher First.
Besides you, the teacher has the most direct contact with your child. If the situation is still not resolved, talk
with the administrator.
HOMEROOM ASSIGNMENTS
Student’s classroom assignments are based on a variety of criteria. The numbers of students enrolled in school
dictate to a large extent the organization of grades and levels within the school and classroom. State law and
District policy set the number of students in a classroom.
Each classroom consists of a group of diverse students. Because each student learns at a different pace as they
develop, teachers effectively group and regroup students for learning based on mastery of skills. Whether a
combination class or single grade-level class, we are confident that student success in these classes will be
maximized.

Requests for specific teachers will not be honored.
HOMEWORK POLICY
Homework is an important means of improving learning. It is the major opportunity for students to practice
independently and to enrich what they have already learned. A complete description of the district’s
homework policy will be distributed by your child's teacher on Back-to-School Night.
LOST AND FOUND
Lost and found items are kept in large containers in the multi-purpose Room. At the end of each month, items
will be displayed on the stage for at least 3 days prior to being donated to charity. Please write your
student’s name on jackets and other appropriate clothing items so they may be returned promptly if
found.
LIBRARY BOOKS
Students visit the library once a week to receive instruction and check out books. Before books are checked
out, each child must return a library responsibility slip signed by a parent or guardian. The student and
parent will agree to handle library books carefully, return them promptly and pay for any loss or damage. The
checkout period is one week. Overdue notices, with information about the title, author, and price of the book
are sent home after two or three weeks. Please respond quickly and call the school librarian with any
questions. Do not hesitate to ask the library staff for help in locating materials for use with your child.
NOTICES
Notices are sent home with your child the first school day of each week. Please encourage your child to bring
these notices home in readable form. Your interest in school notices helps students to understand their
importance.
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School Information and Procedures (continued)
PARENT INVOLVEMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Here at Elliott Ranch Elementary School, we realize the power and potential of parents being involved in their
children’s education. We welcome and encourage you to actively participate in your child’s education. The
following chart is designed to help you identify the areas in which you could become involved.
CLASSROOM

SCHOOLWIDE

Classroom Instructional Volunteer
Contact your child’s teacher.
Room Mother or Father
Organize class parties, etc.
Contact your child’s teacher.
Classroom Support from Your Home
Assist with misc. preparation activities.
Contact your child’s teacher.
Participate on the PTO Executive Board
Elected Positions.

PTO Member
Join and participate in monthly meetings.
Assist with PTO Fund-raisers
Watch the school newsletter and notices
sent home with your child.
Be a Special Presenter/Guest Speaker
Share a hobby, career, etc.
Contact your child’s teacher.
Participate in Campus Committees
Watch for notices sent home with your child.

PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATION (PTO)
Parents are an important part of the Elliott Ranch School family. We strongly encourage parents,
grandparents, and other interested community members to join our Association. The membership dues are
$5.00 per person. These dues help support the school in many ways such as: additional teacher materials
needed for special projects, computer programs, library books and needed library materials, custodial
equipment, and additional maintenance agreements for the school’s copy machines.
PHOTOS
Photos are not to be taken of children, other than your own, during school hours for the purpose of sharing in
public media.
PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES
Throughout the school year parents will be invited to attend a conference with the teacher. During these
conferences, parents should feel free to ask questions and share ideas about each child’s progress and
behaviors. If you have questions regarding a progress report, please call your student’s teacher.
STUDENT REGISTRATION
Registration for the 2015-2016 school year began in December 2014, and is ongoing. The school office is
open from 7:30 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. daily. Please note that children currently enrolled at Elliott Ranch will
automatically be registered for the 2015-2016 school year.
STUDENT CHECK OUT
Any parents, guardians, etc., picking up children before regular dismissal times must first go to the office and
sign them out. (Persons must be identifiable to the child.) Teachers will direct the child to the office for check
out. Any person picking up a child must be listed on the child’s Emergency Card.
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School Information and Procedures (continued)
PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS
Progress reports for your child will be sent home periodically at each teacher’s discretion, and are expected to
be signed and returned in a timely manner. Progress reports will differ in nature by teacher and by grade level,
and may not cover every subject area every week. The purpose of these reports is to keep parents informed of
their child’s academic and behavioral progress. If the need arises, additional progress reports can be provided.
We have a minimum of three reporting periods during the school year. The first two reports are by parentteacher conference at the end of the first two trimesters, while the final report card is sent home at the end of
the year. If you have a question or concern regarding your child’s progress, please do not hesitate to contact
your child’s teacher.
STUDENT SAFETY
For our children’s safety, students are not allowed on campus earlier than 7:30 AM. Students should leave
school promptly upon dismissal. We do not have supervision for students who arrive too early or stay late. In
addition, students are not to leave school grounds without permission.
TELEPHONE USAGE
Students are permitted to use school phones for emergencies only. Special arrangements for out-of-school
activities or for transportation should be made prior to school. Forgetting homework is not deemed an
emergency.
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School Information and Procedures (continued)
Elliott Ranch Elementary
2015 - 2016 Bell Schedule
Regular School Day
Early Kindergarten:

8:00 -11:20

Late Kindergarten:

11:05 - 2:25

1st - 6th Grades:

8:00 - 2:25

Early Out Wednesday
1st - 6th Grades: 8:00 -1:35
Kindergarten will remain on normal schedule
Minimum School Day
ALL Kindergarten:

8:00 - 11:20

1st - 6th Grades:

8:00 - 12:05

Daily Schedule
Grade

Recess

Lunch

Recess

1st

9:45 - 10:00

11:00 -11:20

11:25 -11:45

4th

9:45 - 10:00

11:25 - 11:45

11:00 - 11:20

2nd

10:05 - 10:20

11:50 - 12:10

12:15 - 12:35

3rd

10:05 - 10:20

12:15 - 12:35

11:50 - 12:10

5th

10:25 - 10:40

12:40 - 1:00

1:05 - 1:25

6th

10:25 - 10:40

1:05 - 1:25

12:40 - 1:00

Minimum Day Lunch Schedule
1st & 4th Grades

10:15 - 10:35

2nd & 3rd Grades

10:40 - 11:00

5th & 6th Grades

11:05 - 11:25

Rainy Day Lunch Schedule
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1st & 4th Grades

11:00 - 11:35

2nd & 3rd Grades

11:50 - 12:25

5th & 6th Grades

12:40 - 1:15

School Information and Procedures (continued)
STUDENT DROP-OFF AND PICK-UP
Parents whom drop-off or pick-up their student(s) before or after school, please drive with the utmost caution
when nearing the school and especially when entering the parking lot. Please remember that the bus loading
zones are for buses only during these times.
Please do not park and leave your car unattended unless it is in a marked parking spot.
Also, thank you for not parking in the drop-off or bus zones.
In the morning, all three gates (one to playground, one between the office and the Kindergarten Complex, and
one off Bobbell) are opened for students to access the campus and go directly to the blacktop or quad area to
line up.
At dismissal times the all three gates are, once again, opened. All students who are walking will be asked to
use the gate adjacent to the kindergarten complex or the gate on Bobbell. Those students riding their bike or
riding the bus home will be asked to exit using the gate adjacent to the kindergarten complex. All students
waiting for rides will exit through the gate between the office and the MP Room and the gate on Bobbell, and
wait for their rides in the designated areas
California state law requires that children under the age of 16 who ride a bike, scooter, rollerblades, or
skateboard wear a safety helmet. Parents of students who regularly disregard this law may be contacted by
administration Bicycles and skateboards should be secured by a personal lock, and chained in the bike rack
area.
TESTS
Standardized Achievement Tests are administered to the students yearly in the spring. The K/1 Benchmark
Assessments for kindergarten through first grade are developed by Elk Grove Unified School District to
assess mastery of the grade level Standards in Language Arts and Math. In the spring, the Smarter Balanced
Assessment Consortium (SBAC) will be administered to all students grades 3 – 6. In addition, the California
Standardized Test (CST) in science will be administered to all 5th grade students. Individual student scores are
sent to parents. Tests are an important part of our on-going assessment program. Students need to learn testtaking skills. Parents can help in this important effort by providing encouragement (without pressure) to their
child to do their best.
TEXTBOOKS
Each student is issued a numbered copy of the textbooks for his/her grade at the beginning of the school year.
She/he is individually responsible for these books for the year. If a book is lost or damaged, the student will
have to pay the full or partial price, depending on the original condition of the book when issued to the
student. It is very important that you and your child discuss his/her responsibility for these textbooks. We
recommend that you tell your child to check at the end of each day for his/her textbooks. If a book is missing
at that time, the class and the teacher can assist in locating the book. If a student waits until several weeks
later, the chances for finding the book are slim.

Student Activities
SCIENCE FAIR
Each spring students have the opportunity to participate in the school wide Science Fair. Judging will
determine which projects will be sent to represent Elliott Ranch in the district’s annual Science Fair event.
 Grades K – 2 class projects
 Grades 3 – 6 individual projects
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Student Activities (continued)
BACK TO SCHOOL NIGHT (FALL)
Elliott Ranch sponsors a night for parents to visit the school and discuss with teachers our school program for
the new year. Teachers make presentations of their classroom programs and activities. It will be important for
parents to make arrangements for the children to stay with friends or neighbors during this time. Students
should not attend these sessions.
OPEN HOUSE
Open House occurs in the spring. This is a time when parents and students can come together to visit the
classrooms to view work and visit with the teachers. This is not conference time. Conferences should be
scheduled individually with teachers at other times. Dates for Open House are to be determined and notices
will be sent home.
SITE COUNCIL
The primary role of the School Site Council is to assist in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of our
Bold Goals Plan. The Bold Goals Plan focuses on enhancing targeted areas of our curriculum and other key
aspects of our school environment. This is done through collaborative decision making on the allocation of
funds received annually from the state. Our School Site Council is comprised of our principal, three teachers,
one support staff member, and four parents who serve in an advisory capacity.
STUDENT COUNCIL/LEADERSHIP CLUB
The Student Council consists of elected members from 4th-6th grades that meet regularly with the Leadership
Club.
The combined efforts of these two groups help students by:
 Developing an understanding of the democratic process
 Developing school spirit
 Providing communication between administration and students
 Giving students experience in leadership roles
 Sponsoring student activities to provide school spirit
STUDENT RECOGNITION
Students receive special recognition in their classrooms, as well as at the trimester awards assemblies. These
awards are intended to promote and recognize a variety of achievements including academic and citizenship.
Monthly rallies will also be held in order to recognize students for achievement in non-academic areas.
Students will also be given a variety of opportunities to showcase their work and talents.


These activities welcome those with disabilities to participate fully. If you need a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this or any program,
service or activity offered you, please contact Elliott Ranch Elementary School Administration, (916) 6833877, at least 48 hours before the scheduled event so that we may make every reasonable effort to
accommodate you. {Government Code Section 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act 1990, Section
202 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132).]
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Student Responsibilities
It is our goal at Elliott Ranch to provide a safe and positive learning environment. Such an environment is
enhanced by having well-chosen rules.
THE PROFESSIONAL STUDENT
We then take these attributes and form the qualities of a Professional Student. The following are classroom
expectations we have for every child in every classroom. These are the qualities that we feel represent the
Professional Student:
1. Respects Self and Others
2. Respects Learning
3. Accepts Challenges
4. Puts Forth Personal Best
5. Actively Participates








GENERAL SCHOOL RULES
Respect yourself, others, and all adults in authority.
Use appropriate, positive language.
Respect all materials and equipment.
Come to class on time physically and mentally prepared to learn.
No makeup, gum or sunflower seeds.
No toys are allowed at school, including Kendamas-they will be confiscated and parents will be required
to pick them up from the office.
No trading cards of any kind are allowed at school.
UNIFORM POLICY

Purpose:



To focus on school as a workplace and a place of business for our students
To diminish, as much as possible, competition and inequality among students that may be based on the
student’s school wardrobe
 To enhance the sense of community and pride within our school
Approved Clothing Colors:
 Navy Blue
 Khaki (tan)
 Burgundy
 Forrest Green
 White
 School Logo and College attire permitted
Tops:


All shirts or blouses must be White, Burgundy, Navy, Forrest Green or Khaki (unless it is Spirit Wear or
College attire)
 Short sleeves, long sleeves, or sleeveless shirts as well as Polo shirts and turtlenecks are acceptable
NO WRITING OR LOGOS ARE ALLOWED ON UNIFORM TOPS
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Student Responsibilities (continued)
UNIFORM POLICY (continued)
Bottoms:
 All bottoms must be White, Burgundy, Navy, or Khaki
 Jeans are not acceptable
 Sweats are not acceptable except on designated “College Days”
 Shorts (walking style), skorts, or skirts must be finger tip length or longer
 Leggings and bike shorts are acceptable underneath skirts/jumpers
Jumpers:
 Solid Navy, Burgundy, Khaki, White, or a combination Plaid worn with a uniform top
Sweaters/Sweatshirts:
 All sweaters/sweatshirts must be solid Navy, White, Burgundy, or Khaki
 Spirit or College Wear sweaters/sweatshirts acceptable
Jackets:
 No specific requirements at this time
 No gang related or inappropriate writings/logos permitted
Hats:
 Hats must be solid Navy, White, Burgundy, or Khaki
 School Logo and College Logo hats acceptable
 Hats may only be worn outside on the playground with bills facing forward. They may not be worn inside
any school building
All clothing MUST adhere to the Elk Grove Unified School District Dress Code which states:
 Shorts, skirts and dresses must be longer than the extended tip of the longest finger with arms hanging
naturally at the sides
 Make-up is not to be worn nor is it permitted on campus
 Shirts must cover the upper body, and be free of any decorations, graphics or writing: that is offensive,
suggest violence, or supports the use of drugs, alcohol, or tobacco.
 No “hater” gear
 No tube tops, bare midriffs, or strapless tops. No spaghetti straps, or racer back t-shirts.
 No clothing with see-through material.
 No leggings unless worn under regulation length skirts or shorts.
 No oversized tank tops (large arm openings), or off the shoulder t-shirts.
 No sagging pants
 Tennis shoes are the safest shoe for PE and play activities
 No Heelies, flip flops, shower shoes, slippers, house shoes, light-up, musical shoes or high heeled shoes
 Sandals must have straps for foot and ankle support
 Hats or hoods are only worn outside and may not be worn sideways or backwards.
 No gang related apparel
 Students who violate the above code may be sent to the office to call home for a change of clothing.
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Student Responsibilities (continued)














Lunchroom Rules
All food, forks, straws, trays, etc. must be kept in the lunchroom.
Stand in line quietly, facing front, with hands to self.
Speak in a soft conversational voice at lunchtime.
Walk in the lunchroom at all times.
Remain seated at assigned tables at all times.
Raise your hand to ask permission to leave your seat.
Use appropriate manners.
Clean up own area.
Lights off means quiet eating time (when students are too loud or the final 2-3 min.)
Assembly Rules
Sit quietly, hands to self, facing forward.
Raise hands for questions at the end of presentation.
Applaud only at the appropriate times.
No booing, woofing, or inappropriate
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Student Responsibilities (continued)
General Playground Rules
The following is not allowed:
 Kicking volleyballs or basketballs (only footballs, red balls, and soccer balls may be kicked and only on
the field area)
 Pushing, wrestling, play fighting or kick-fighting
 Kicking of any balls on blacktop
 Football throwing or football games on the blacktop
 Equipment from home
 Skateboards or bicycle riding on campus between 7:30 AM and 5:00 PM
(Scooters are allowed, but must be locked up in the bike rack area)
 Throwing bark, rocks or any other object
 Entering the quad or classroom areas without a pass
Lining Up:
 At the sound of the bell - everyone freezes.
 At the sound of the whistle - students will immediately walk to line.
 Students must stand in line quietly, facing forward, hands to themselves.
 Students must use restrooms and get drinks before the freeze bell.
 No pushing, wrestling, play fighting or kick-fighting in line.
Restrooms:
 Students may not play in the restroom.
 Throw all paper towels in the wastepaper basket. They are not to be brought onto the playground.
 Students may not wet their heads with water.
 Flooding, defacing, or any similar actions may be grounds for suspension.
 Students must use restroom before the bell.
 The restroom is not a play area.
Drinking Fountains:
 Students may not play in or around fountains.
 Drink quickly to allow others a turn.
 Students may not take drinks after the bell.
Basketball:
 Ten person full court games
 Any game with more than ten people will be stopped
 If any team of five is waiting to play, game in progress goes to first team to make three baskets. The team
in line plays the winning team
 If five students are waiting to play, players from the losing team must skip a game
 Rough play is not allowed.
 Only basketballs may be used
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Student Responsibilities (continued)
Bars:
Two hands must be kept on the bars at all times. The following is not allowed:
 Cherry drops
 Being underneath bars
 Sitting on bars
 Tag on bars or in bark areas
 Any unsafe play
Foursquare Rules:
 The player in the box with the square is always the server.
 The serve is from a bounce and is hit underhand with hands open flat.
 The serve must land in one of the other squares.
 The receiver of the ball may hit either the side or bottom of the ball after the first bounce.
 The ball may only bounce once in each square.
 The ball must be hit with hands open flat at all times.
 The first person in line is the referee, calling outs.
Tetherball Rules:
 Server - shortest person serves in a new game - winner serves in the rest of the game.
 New opponent chooses sides, way, and gets to unwind.
 Winner stays in for a maximum of 3 games.
 First person in line is “Ref” and makes final decisions regarding rules.
You may not:
 Hit the ball with anything other than a fist or an open hand
 Climb a pole for any reason
 Sit on the tetherball
 Aces - not allow opponent to hit the ball. Each player must be allowed
(grades 1-2) 2 hits, (grades 3-6) 1 hit, serve not included.
Before/After School rules
Students will:
 Not arrive on the school grounds earlier than 7:30 AM.
 On rainy days, all students report directly to the MP room, then be dismissed to classrooms at 7:55
 Leave the school grounds promptly at dismissal time, no riding bikes or scooters in the quad area
 Walk and not run in all hallways and on the black top
 Refrain from bringing roller blades, skates, skateboards, skate shoes, and shoes that light up or make
music to school
 Not return to the school grounds until after 5:00 PM
 Practice all school rules pertaining to safety and courtesy coming to or leaving school

Page 24

Student Responsibilities (continued)
Consequences
1. Students who disregard a playground rule during recess will be given the following consequences:
1st offense: Student/Yard Supervisor
2nd offense: Student/Yard Supervisor/Teacher
3rd offense: Teacher/Parent/Student Conference
4th offense: Appropriate consequence determined at 3rd conference.
The above consequences pertain to infractions repeated during the same trimester/school year.
2. The classroom teacher or administrator will impose consequences. Severity of consequences will increase
with repeated violations.
3. A pupil may be suspended from school or recommended for expulsion if it is determined that the pupil
has:
(a.) Caused, attempted to cause, threatened, aided or abetted to cause the physical injury to another
person.
(b.) Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous object.
(c.) Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, or otherwise furnished, or been under the influence of any
controlled substance, or look alike substance, as defined in Section 11053 of the Health and
Safety Code, or an alcoholic beverage, or an intoxicant of any kind.
(d.) Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance, or look alike
substance, as defined in Section 11053 of the Health and Safety Code.
(e.) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion.
(f.) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property.
(g.) Stolen or attempted to steal school or private property.
(h.) Possessed or used tobacco, or any products containing tobacco or nicotine products.
(i.) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity.
(j.) Had unlawful possession of, or unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug
paraphernalia, as defined in Section 11014.5 of the Health and Safety Code.
(k.) Disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied the valid authority of supervisors,
teachers, administrators, school officials, or other school personnel engaged in the performance of
their duties.
(l.) Knowingly received stolen private property at school.
Note Pupil shall be suspended or expelled for any acts enumerated if that act is related to school activity or
school attendance.
 While on school grounds
 While going to or coming from school
 During the lunch period whether on or off the campus
 During, or while going to, or coming from, a school sponsored activity
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Student Responsibilities (continued)
Office Referrals
Students are expected to obey all adults on campus who are responsible for maintaining a positive learning
environment. Teachers or supervisors may refer students to the office for fighting, assault, possession of
dangerous objects/substances, damaging school property, gang related offenses, and continued willful
disobedience. The principal and/or Vice Principal will follow up on referrals and impose consequences as
appropriate.
Note: Our school is to be an exceptional place to live and to learn. We will maintain an atmosphere that is
friendly and conducive to learning. Any student who chooses not to follow our rules must learn that there are
consequences for their choices.

Education Codes Related to Discipline
SUSPENSION
If a student's behavior is a threat to the safety, health or emotional well-being of others, and previous methods of prevention and
intervention have not been successful, that student may be suspended in accordance with state law and district policy. Suspension
may be imposed upon a first offense if the Superintendent, principal or designee determines the student violated Education Code
48900(a)-(e) or if the student’s presence causes a danger to persons. [E.C. 48900.5]
Reasons for Suspension*
State law allows for the suspension of a student if a student commits or engages in any of the acts listed below, where such
conduct or acts relate to school activities or attendance, such as, but not limited to when such acts or conduct take place: while on
school grounds, going to or from school, during lunch period (on or off campus), during, or while going to or from, a schoolsponsored activity, or for certain conduct which occurs after school hours and off District property, but which is reasonably likely to
cause or causes a substantial disruption of a school activity or attendance:
 Assault/Battery [E.C. 48900(a)]
Causing, attempting to cause, or threatening to cause physical injury to another person. Exceptions may be made in a situation
where witnesses and evidence support a case of self-defense.
 Weapons [E C. 48900(b)]
Possessing, selling or otherwise providing any weapon--including firearms, knives, explosives, or other dangerous object.
 Alcohol/Intoxicants/Controlled Substances [E.C. 48900(c)]
Unlawfully possessing, using, selling or otherwise providing alcohol, intoxicants or controlled substance, including prescribed
medications. Also applies to being under the influence of alcohol, intoxicants or controlled substances.
 Substance in Lieu of Alcohol/Intoxicants/Controlled Substances [E.C. 48900(d)]
Delivering, providing or selling items which are claimed to be alcohol, intoxicants or controlled substances but were not such
items.
 Robbery or Extortion [E.C. 48900(e)]
Committing or attempting to commit robbery or extortion. Extortion occurs when threats are made with the intent to obtain
money or something of value.
 Property Damage** [E.C. 48900(f)]
Causing or attempting to cause damage to school property or private property.
 Property Theft** [E.C. 48900(g)]
Stealing or attempting to steal school or private property.
 Tobacco or Nicotine Products [E.C. 48900(h)]
Possessing, providing or using tobacco, or any item containing tobacco or nicotine products, including but not limited to
cigarettes, cigars, clove cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets and betel.
 Obscenity [E.C. 48900(i)]
Committing an obscene act or engaging in regular profanity, swearing or vulgarity.
 Drug Paraphernalia [E.C. 48900(j)]
Unlawfully possessing, offering, arranging for, or negotiating to sell any drug items.
 Disruption or Defiance [E.C. 48900(k)(1)]
Disrupting school activities or otherwise refusing to follow the valid authority of school personnel, including supervisors, teachers,
school officials or other school staff performing their duties.
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“Disruption of school activities” is defined as follows: when a student’s conduct, presence or actions disrupts or threatens to
disrupt normal district or school operations, threatens the health or safety of anyone on district or school property, or causes or
threatens to cause damage to district property or to any property on school grounds.
Examples of disruption of school activities under Education Code 48900(k)(1), as defined above, which may subject a student to
discipline, include but are not limited to:
 Classroom behavior that impedes a teacher’s ability to teach and other students’ ability to learn, such as a student talking
loudly or making other distracting noises or gestures while a teacher is speaking to and instructing the class and when
students are expected to be silent and attentive; or
 The intentional activation of the fire alarm causing the temporary evacuation of the school and/or causing emergency
personnel to respond.
“Willful defiance of valid authority” is defined as follows: when a student defies the valid authority of a district or school official or
district or school staff in a manner that has an impact on the effective or safe functioning of district or school operations, such as
continuing to remain at the scene of a fight or to instigate a disturbance after being told to stop the subject behavior; repeated
disobedience to or defiance of school personnel when other interventions have not been successful in modifying the misbehavior;
or in the proper instance one-time or first-time disobedience to or defiance of school personnel that has an impact on the
effective or safe functioning of district or school operations.
Examples of willful defiance of valid authority under Education Code 48900(k)(1), as defined above, which may subject a student
to discipline, include but are not limited to:
 Continuing to remain at the scene of a fight or other violent disturbance despite specific directions to leave the area by
administrators or other school staff attempting to break up the fight or mitigate the disturbance caused by the fight; or
 Repeated episodes of misbehavior, despite multiple efforts and/or directives by a classroom teacher or other district staff
intended to change and correct the student’s misbehavior.
Note: With the exception of classroom suspensions imposed by a teacher under Education Code 48910, no student enrolled in
kindergarten through grade three may be suspended for violation of Education Code 48900(k)(1). Additionally, no student
enrolled in kindergarten through grade twelve, regardless of age, may be recommended for expulsion for violation of Education
Code 48900(k)(1). [E.C. 48900(k)(2)]
 Receiving Stolen Property** [E.C. 48900(l)]
Receiving stolen school or personal property.
 Possessing Imitation Firearm [E.C. 48900(m)]
Possessing an imitation firearm or simulated firearm that is substantially similar in physical properties to an existing firearm.
 Sexual Harassment [E.C. 48900(n)]
Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault or committing a sexual battery.
 Threats and Intimidation [E.C. 48900(o)]
Harassing, intimidating or threatening a student who is a witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of either
preventing that student from being a witness or retaliating against that student for being a witness, or both.
 Prescription Drug Soma [E.C. 48900(p)]
Offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell or sold the prescription drug Soma.
 Hazing [E.C. 48900(q)]
Engaging in, or attempting to engage in any activities used for initiation or pre-initiation into a student organization, or student
body or related activities, which causes or is likely to cause bodily danger, physical harm, or personal degradation or disgrace,
resulting in physical or mental harm.
 Bullying [E.C. 48900(r)]
Bullying means any severe or pervasive or verbal act or conduct, including communications made in writing or by means of an
electronic act, directed toward one or more students that has or can reasonably be predicted to have the effect of placing a
reasonable student in fear of harm to himself/herself or his/her property; cause the student to experience a substantially
detrimental effect on his/her physical or mental health; or cause the student to experience substantial interferences with his/her
academic performance or ability to participate in or benefit from services, activities, or privileges provided by a school. [E.C.
48900(r)] Bullying shall include any act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or intimidation, as defined in
Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4 that has any of the effects described above on a reasonable student. [E.C. 48900(r)]
 Aided or Abetted to Inflict Physical Injury [E.C. 48900(t)]
Aiding or abetting in the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury to another student. However, the District cannot seek to
expel a student for violation of Education Code 48900(t) until juvenile court proceedings are completed and the juvenile has been
convicted of being an aider or abettor of a crime of physical violence in which the victim suffered great bodily injury or serious bodily
injury.
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 Sexual Harassment (Grades 4-12) [E.C. 48900.2]
Engaging in prohibited sexual harassment that includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, or other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature.
 Hate Violence (Grades 4-12) [E.C. 48900.3]
Hate violence means any act punishable under Penal Code 422.6, 422.7, or 422.75. Such acts include injuring or intimidating a
victim, interfering with the exercise of a victim's civil rights, or damaging a victim's property because of the victim's race, ethnicity,
religion, nationality, disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or sexual orientation; a perception of the presence of
any of those characteristics in the victim; or the victim's association with a person or group with one or more of those actual or
perceived characteristics. (E.C. 233; Penal Code 422.55)
 Other Harassment (Grades 4-12) [E.C. 48900.4]
Harassing, intimidating, or threatening a student or group of students, or school personnel, with the actual or expected effect of
disrupting class work or creating substantial disorder, or creating a hostile educational environment.
 Terrorist Threats [E.C. 48900.7]
Making terrorist threats against school officials and/or property, or both.
* The superintendent or principal may use his or her discretion to provide alternatives to suspension or expulsion to address
student misconduct. [E.C. 48900(v), 48900.5] [EGUSD AR 5144]
**School property includes, but is not limited to, electronic files. [E.C. 48900(u)]

EXPULSION
Expulsion, as ordered by the Elk Grove Unified School District Board of Education, is the removal of a student from all schools in
the district for violating the California Education Code at school or at a school activity off school grounds. The expulsion is for a
defined period of time, but an application for re-admission must be considered within a specified time period. State law provides
for full due process and rights to appeal any order of expulsion.
A student shall be recommended for expulsion for violation of any of the acts set forth in Education Code 48915(a)(1)(A)-(E),
unless the Superintendent, Superintendent’s designee, principal or principal’s designee determines that expulsion should not be
recommended under the circumstances or that an alternative means of correction would address the conduct:
 Serious Physical Injury [E.C. 48915(a)(1)(A)]
Causing serious physical injury to another person, except in self-defense.
 Possession of Knife or Dangerous Object [E.C. 48915(a)(1)B)]
Possessing a knife or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the student.
 Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance [E.C. 48915(a)(1)(C)]
Unlawful possession of any drug except for (1) the first time offense of possession of not more than one ounce of marijuana, or (2)
for the student's possession of over-the-counter medication for his/her use or other medication prescribed for him/her by a
physician.
 Robbery or Extortion [E.C. 48915(a)(1)(D)]
 Assault or Battery on a School Employee [E.C. 48915(a)(1)(E)]
State law requires a school administrator to recommend expulsion if a student commits certain violations of the Education Code.
A student shall immediately be recommended for expulsion for violation of any of the acts set forth in Education Code
48915(c)(1)-(5):
 Possession, Selling or Furnishing a Firearm [E.C. 48915(c)(1)]
Possessing, selling or otherwise furnishing a firearm (verified by an employee of the school district). However, possession of an
imitation firearm, as defined in Education Code 48900(m), shall not be regarded as an offense requiring a mandatory
recommendation for expulsion and mandatory expulsion.
 Brandishing a Knife [E.C. 48915(c)(2)]
Brandishing a knife at another person.
 Selling a Controlled Substance [E.C. 48915(c)(3)]
Unlawfully selling a controlled substance.
 Sexual Assault or Battery [E.C. 48915(c)(4)]
Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault or committing a sexual battery, as defined in Education Code 48900(n).
 Possession of an Explosive [E.C. 48915(c)(5)]
For all other acts and conduct for which a student is subject to discipline under Education Code 48900 through 48900.7 and which
are not specifically listed or addressed under Education Code 48915(a) or 48915(c), a student may be recommended for expulsion
where other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring about proper conduct, or where due to the
nature of the student’s conduct violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing danger to the physical safety of the
student or others. [E.C. 48915(b) and (e)]
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REFERENCE CHART: EDUCATION CODES RELATED TO DISCIPLINE AND
REQUIRED OR POTENTIAL DISCIPLINARY CONSEQUENSES
1. Mandatory Expulsion {E.C. 48915(c)}

Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Expulsion

(1) Possession, selling, or otherwise furnishing a firearm. However, possession of
an imitation firearm, as defined in Education Code 48900(m), shall not be
regarded as an offense requiring a mandatory recommendation for expulsion and
mandatory expulsion.



(2) Brandishing a knife.



(3) Unlawfully selling a controlled substance.



(4) Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault or battery.



(5) Possession of an explosive.



2. Mandatory Recommendation for Expulsion {E.C. 48915(a)(1)}
Unless the Superintendent, Superintendent’s designee, principal or principal’s
designee determines that expulsion should not be recommended under the
circumstances or that an alternative means of correction would address the
conduct.

Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Expulsion

(1) Causing serious physical injury to another person except in self-defense.



(2) Possession of any knife, or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the pupil.



(3) Unlawful possession of any drug except for (1) the first offense of possession
of not more than one ounce of marijuana, or (2) for the student's possession of
over-the-counter medication for his/her use or other medication prescribed for
him/her by a physician.



(4) Robbery or extortion.



(5) Assault or battery upon a school employee.



3. Acts of Violence {E.C. 48900(a)}
(1) Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person.

Alternative to
Suspension


(2) Willfully used force or violence upon another person.
4. Weapons and Dangerous Objects {E.C. 48900(b)}

Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Expulsion









Suspension

Expulsion

(1) Possession, sale, or furnishing of weapons (knife, gun, sharp object, club, or
an object that could inflict injury) or explosive.





(2) Explosives, use or possession.





5. Drugs and Alcohol {E.C. 48900(c)}
(1) Possession, use, sale, or furnishing, or otherwise being under the influence of
alcohol, controlled substances, or an intoxicant.
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Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension


Expulsion


6. Sale of “Look-Alike” Controlled Substance or Alcohol {E.C. 48900(d)}

Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Offering, arranging, or negotiating to sell drugs, alcohol or any intoxicant and then
substituting a look-alike substance intended to represent drugs, alcohol, or an
intoxicant.
7. Robbery or Extortion {E.C. 48900(e)}


Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion.
8. Damage to Property {E.C. 48900(f)}
Caused, or attempted to cause damage to school or private property.
9. Theft or Stealing {E.C. 48900(g)}
Stealing, or attempting to steal school or private property.
10. Tobacco {E.C. 48900(h)}
Possessed or used tobacco or nicotine products.
11. Profanity, Obscene Acts, Vulgarity {E.C. 48900(i)}
(1) Directed at peers.

Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension


Alternative to
Suspension


Suspension


Alternative to
Suspension


Suspension


Alternative to
Suspension

Expulsion

Suspension



Alternative to
Suspension


Expulsion

Expulsion

Expulsion



Suspension


Alternative to
Suspension

Expulsion





Possessed, offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug paraphernalia.
13. Willful Defiance or Disruption of School Activities {E.C. 48900(k)}





(2) Directed at school personnel.
12. Drug Paraphernalia {E.C. 48900(j)}

Expulsion

Expulsion


Suspension

Expulsion

(1) Disrupting school activities.







(2) Refusing to follow the valid authority of school personnel, including
supervisors, teachers, school officials or other school staff performing their
duties.







(3) Failure to follow school rules.







(4) Failure to follow directive or instruction of staff or teachers.







(5) Failure to follow conduct code for school bus passengers.







14. Possession of Stolen Property {E.C. 48900(l)}
Knowingly received stolen school property or private property.
15. Imitation Firearm {E.C. 48900(m)}

Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension

Possession of an imitation firearm that is substantially similar in physical
properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude the
replica is a firearm.
16. Sexual Assault or Sexual Battery {E.C. 48900(n)}
Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault or battery.
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Suspension

Suspension


Alternative to
Suspension

Suspension

Expulsion

Expulsion

Expulsion


17. Harassment of a Student Witness {E.C. 48900(o)}
Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a pupil who is a witness in a school
disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of intimidation or retaliation.
18. Prescription Drug Soma {E.C. 48900(p)}
Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription
drug Soma.
19. Hazing {E.C. 48900(q)}
Engaged or attempted to engage in hazing.
20. Bullying and Bullying by Electronic Act {E.C. 48900(r)}
Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to, bullying committed by means of
an electronic act, directed specifically toward a pupil.

21. Aided or Abetted to Inflict Physical Injury {E.C. 48900(t)}
Aided or abetted in the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury to
another student.
22. Sexual Harassment {E.C. 48900.2}
Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual
advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal, visual, or physical
conduct of a sexual nature. Applies to grades 4-12.
23. Acts of Hate Violence {E.C. 48900.3}
Students in grades 4-12 may be suspended or recommended for expulsion for
causing, threatening, or attempting to cause, or participating in an act of hate
violence defined as willfully interfering with or threatening another person’s
person or property rights because of race, ethnicity, national origin, religion,
disability, or sexual orientation. Speech that threatens violence, when the
perpetrator has the apparent ability to carry out the threat, may be considered an
act of hate violence.
24. Other Harassment {E.C. 48900.4}
25. Terrorist Threats {E.C. 48900.7}

Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension

Absent from school without a valid excuse.
26b. Attendance – Repeat Truant {E.C. 48261}
Absent from school more than one day without a valid excuse.
26c. Attendance – Habitual Truant {E.C. 48262}
Any student truant three or more times per school year. Students who are
habitually truant may be referred to the School Attendance Review Board.
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Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension



Alternative to
Suspension
Alternative to
Suspension


Suspension


Expulsion

Expulsion


Suspension

Suspension

Suspension

Suspension



Expulsion

Expulsion

Expulsion

Expulsion



Suspension

Expulsion

Suspension

Expulsion


Alternative to
Suspension

Expulsion


Suspension



Making terrorist threats against school officials and/or property.
26a. Attendance – Truant {E.C. 48260}

Suspension



Suspension

Expulsion

Suspension

Expulsion

Suspension

Expulsion


Alternative to
Suspension

Alternative to
Suspension


Item 2: Prohibition of Discrimination or Harassment and Related Complaint Procedures
Instructions: Add or replace in your School Handbook using the exact title. Place insert in its entirety and without modification. If
you currently have no section with this title or only a section that is entitled “Sexual Harassment,” the following is to be used.
PROHIBITION OF DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, INTIMIDATION AND BULLYING, AND RELATED COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
Parents, students and staff should immediately report incidents of alleged discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying or
sexual harassment to the Principal or designee. Students, parents, guardians or any other individuals having questions or concerns
or who may wish to file a complaint are urged to first contact the Principal or designee, but if your concerns are not resolved, you
may also contact the Associate Superintendent for Human Resources, at (916) 686-7795, for matters involving a potential complaint
or concern regarding a district employee. You may contact the Associate Superintendent for Pre-K-6 Education, at (916) 686-7704
regarding a potential complaint or concern related to a PreK-6 student (or students); and you may contact the Associate
Superintendent for Secondary Education, at (916) 686-7706, regarding a potential complaint or concern related to a student (or
students) in grades 7-12. No one shall be retaliated against for reporting any incident of alleged discrimination or harassment, and
complainants’ identities will be kept confidential to the extent practical in the course of investigating the incidents of alleged
discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying or sexual harassment
District programs and activities shall be free from discrimination, including harassment, intimidation and bullying based on a
student’s actual or perceived disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality, race, ethnicity, color, ancestry,
religion, sexual orientation, age, marital or parental status, or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics. The district has a policy of nondiscrimination in accordance with federal law and Title IX, and also prohibits
sexual harassment of or by any student or by anyone in or from the district. More detailed information regarding the district’s
prohibition of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying or the prohibition against sexual harassment is contained in the
district’s Parent & Student Handbook and is also available on the district’s website.

Item 3: Uniform Complaint Procedures
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
The Elk Grove Unified School District has the primary responsibility to insure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and
regulations and has established procedures to address allegations of unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying,
complaints alleging violation of state or federal laws governing educational programs, and complaints alleging the district’s failure to
comply with the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational
activities.
The district shall use the uniform complaint procedures to resolve any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying in district programs and activities based on actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color,
ancestry, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental
disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any other characteristic
identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or
group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.
Uniform complaint procedures shall also be used to address any complaint alleging the district's failure to comply with the
prohibition against requiring students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities, the
requirements for the development and adoption of a school safety plan, and state and/or federal laws in adult education programs,
consolidated categorical aid programs, migrant education, career technical and technical education and training programs, child care
and development programs, child nutrition programs, and special education programs.
More detailed information regarding the Uniform Complaint Procedures, including the timeline for resolving complaints and the
complaint appeal process, is contained in the district’s Parent & Student Handbook. If you have questions regarding the Uniform
Complaint Procedures, you can contact the district’s Legal Compliance Specialist in Human Resources at (916) 686-7795.
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Verification of Handbook Discussion
I have read and discussed with my child the Elliott Ranch Elementary School Student/Parent Handbook.
We understand all stated rules and agree to abide by them, acting and dressing appropriately for school
activities, on the way to school, at school, and on the way home from school.
Parent/Guardian Signature:

________________________________________

Student Signature:

________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________
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TAKING CARE OF YOUR LIBRARY BOOKS
Your child will be coming to the library throughout the school year to check out books. Please read the following
information with your child and sign the LIBRARY RESPONSIBILITY FORM at the bottom of this page.
When your child borrows a library book, he/she needs to learn the responsibility of caring for the book and returning it on
time.
1. Books and liquids don’t mix. When carrying a book to and from school, keep it well protected.
2. Keep your library book in a special place at home. This will make it easy to find on your child’s library day. Find
a place that is out-of-reach of little siblings and pets.
3. Don’t write or color in the book and be careful when turning the pages.
4. Be sure to use bookmarks rather than turning down the corner of the page to mark your place.

LIBRARY FINES AND LOST BOOKS
Each class comes to the library at least once a week. If a book is lost or damaged beyond repair, we require that the book
be returned, or replacement fee paid before the student can check out a new book. We use your payment to purchase
another copy of the book that is lost or damaged wherever possible. Report cards may be held until the lost book is found
and turned in or paid for.

LIBRARY RESPONSIBILITY FORM
I have read and discussed “Taking Care of Your Library Books” with my child and understand my financial responsibility
for lost and/or damaged books. I also understand that this slip must be returned to my child’s teacher before my child is
allowed to check out any library books at the Elliott Ranch Elementary School Library.

Student’s Name (Please Print):_________________________________________________
Parent’s Signature: __________________________________________________________
Student’s Signature: _________________________________________________________
Teacher: ______________________________________________ Date: _______________
*****Please Fill Out A Separate Slip For Each Child*****
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2015 – 16 EGUSD OPT OUT FORM
This form provides parents the opportunity to opt their student out of public media coverage, posting of student images
and names through EGUSD digital communication tools, release of directory information, films, and family life
education. Please read each section of the form carefully.
If you would like to opt your child out of any of the following sections, please fill out your child’s information (one form
per child), check the associated box and sign the form.

Please note: This is an OPTIONAL form. The form should only be returned to the school if you wish to
opt your child out of one of these areas.
If you have any questions about this form, please contact EGUSD Communications at (916) 686-7732.
Student Name:_____________________________________ ID#______________
Address: _________________________________________ Phone:____________
School: __________________________________________ Grade:____________

Multimedia Withhold Form
There are occasions when news media are on school campuses to interview, photograph and videotape students
for print and broadcast stories. Many of these stories are positive and highlight the good things happening in
EGUSD schools. However, there are times when the media seeks access to our schools on more controversial
issues. At all times our goal is to maintain student security and privacy. If you want your child to be excluded
from media stories, please check the box below and sign the form. Please know that there are times when the
media will interview or photograph students off campus or without checking in with the front office. This form
only acts as a guide to media coverage. It does not guarantee that your child will not be interviewed or
photographed.
____I DO NOT want media representatives to publish/broadcast interviews with or photographs/video

identifying my child.

Posting of Student Images and Names on EGUSD Digital Communication Tools
EGUSD offers a number of opportunities to publicize positive school and student events and accomplishments
through district and school digital communication tools. Parents have the choice to withhold their student’s
images (photos and video) and name from being posted by checking the area below. The publication of student
image(s) along with both first and last name requires prior written consent of the student’s parent/guardian.
The only exception to this rule is the posting of student photos with first and last name into an EGUSD
administrative system such as the student information system (SISWeb) or the library system. These are closed
systems that only EGUSD teachers, administrators and limited support staff have access through password
protected logons. There is no opt-out of these closed systems.
By checking the box below you are choosing to NOT allow the posting of your students’ name or image
through digital communication tools. Please know that this will result in your students’ name not being
published electronically for recognitions, student honor roll, awards, events, contests, school newspaper articles
and clubs.
_____I DO NOT want my student’s image and name posted through any Elk Grove Unified digital
communication tools.
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EGUSD Student Opt-Out Form 2015-2016, continued
Release of Directory Information
California law permits school districts to release “directory information” to certain persons or organizations
including military recruiters when it is requested. Directory information may include a student’s name,
photograph, address, telephone information, email address, major field of study, participation in officially
recognized activities and sports, weight and height of members of the athletic teams, dates of attendance,
degrees and awards received, and the most recent previous public or private school attended. In the case of
students who have been identified as having special needs, no material can be released without parent or
guardian consent. For all other children, parents can opt-out of having their child’s directory information
released by checking the box below and signing the form.
____I DO NOT want my student’s directory information to be released.

Family Life Education
Each year, district schools offer a unit in Family Life Education to students in grades 5, 6, 7, and 9. The
district’s family life curriculum is based on abstinence and acknowledges the family as the primary
provider of family life education. Under state law, parents have the right to excuse their children from the
Family Life Program. If you do not want your child to participate in the Family Life Program during the
2015-2016 school year, please check the box below and sign the form.
___I DO NOT want my child to participate in the Family Life program. I would prefer that my child be given
alternative assignments.
Parent/Guardian Signature:________________________________________
Grade:_____________
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Date:________________

Teacher:_______________________________________________

Application for Educational Use of the Internet
Elk Grove Unified School District provides limited access to the Internet, which includes local, national and
international sources of information via its local network. Every EGUSD user has the responsibility to respect
and protect the rights of every other user in our community and on the Internet. Student account holders are
expected to act in a responsible, ethical and legal manner on the Internet. Students are taught network etiquette
and are expected to follow it. To become a user, students and their parents must complete this form and return it
to their school. Students using these systems are subject to having all activities, including e-mail, monitored by
system or security personnel. EGUSD has taken all reasonable steps to ensure the Internet is used only for
purposes consistent with the curriculum. The district or school cannot prevent the availability of material
elsewhere on the Internet that may be deemed harmful or intended for adults, especially to someone determined
to find it. Information obtained via the Internet is at the user’s risk. Using the network is a privilege, not a right,
and a student’s privilege may be revoked at any time for unacceptable conduct. Please read the information
online at http://www.egusd.net/discover_EGUSD/pdfs/AR_6162_7.pdf

Your signature below gives your permission for your student to use the district’s network and Internet
access, and also confirms your understanding of the rules associated with the network. You also
understand that any user who breaches these guidelines may lose all privileges on the network and/or be
subject to appropriate disciplinary or legal actions.
(Please print)
Student's Name: ______________________________________________________
Date: _______________________________________________________________
Home Address: _______________________________________________________
Student Signature: _____________________________________________________
Student Identification #: ________________________________________________
Parent/Guardian's Signature: _____________________________________________
Please return this form to your child’s school office.
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